Ker:z Morrison .

From: Kerry Morrison

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 6:38 PM
To: 'Steve S."; Sgt. Ben Fernandes

Ce: Dawn Gahn (ghandawnlee47 @gmail.com)
Subject: RE: AOT-Laura's Law case

Attachments: i Keggpinfo.doc

Steve, I'll have Dawn make contact with him.

Dawn, see attached info with address where he hangs out.
Kerry

From: Steve S. [mailto:sseyler@andrewsinternational.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 9:38 AM

To: Sgt. Ben Fernandes <34273@lapd.lacity.org>; Kerry Morrison <Kerry@hollywoodbid.org>
Subject: AOT-Laura's Law case

Kerry do you think this would be a good person for Dawn to contact?



ANDREWS INTERNATIONAL

Stephen Seyler
BID Security Director

DOB“

From Cambodia

Our Officers Sewell and Watkins met KifffJJjjon 8-25-15 in the alley behind 6614
Hollywood Blvd. He is homeless. He was very dirty and had a cart to hold his
belongings. He looked very street worn, but upon speaking to him the officers learned
that he was very articulate and had an interesting history.

said that he was born in Cambodia during the Khmer Rouge regime headed by
Dictator Pol Pot. Research reveals that they ruled from about 1975 to 1979. Itis
estimated that 1.3 to 3 million people were murdered by the regime. This from a
population of about 8 million.

K’said that he was a young child during this period. He was sponsored by an
American couple of Korean and Cambodian heritage and escaped the country. He later
came o the belief that they took him in merely for the government check that was
provided. He ended up in San Jose, Ca. He did well in school and received a partial
scholarship to USC. With the help of a student loan he started college.

He did well the first year, but then joined the partying scene. He dropped out. He said he
had a talent for dance and choreography and was able to earn a living. His excessive use
of alcohol and marijuana caused him to lose work. He started working in film
distribution, but lost interest as his drug use increased. He became homeless about nine
months ago and now sleeps on the streets of Hollywood. A few months ago he was
introduced to meth and is now addicted. He has lost interest in life including his personal
hygiene.

l.is intelligent, but lacks any motivation. He would like to turn his life around, but
is very depressed. We hope to introduce him to outreach counselors.






